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Champ“agne, Rick

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 12:37 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: : FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0307

From: Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov [mailto:Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 12:35 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0307

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0307
Topic: Assistant Secretary of State
SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-0239
E-mail: Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: SOS
Agency Number: 575
Priority: High

Intent:

Eliminate the authority under s. 14.46 for the Secretary of State to appoint an assistant secretary of
state. Also, add the secretary of state as an exception under s. 230.08(2)(g) regarding an appointed
deputy or assistant.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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e

”\T Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

e |
S%Ugﬂuw — OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT —

Current law permits the secretary of state to appoint an assistant secretary of
state who, subject to certain exceptions, may perform any of the duties of the
secretary of state. This bill eliminates the authority of the secretary of state to
appoint an assistant secretary of state. '

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
SECTION 1. 14.46 of the statutes is repi&led.
v
SECTION 2. 20.923 (6) (as) of the statutes is amended to read:

v
20.923 (6) (as) Each elective executive officer other than the secretary of state,

attorney general and superintendent of public instruction: a deputy or assistant.

History: 1971 c. 18, 125, 164; 1971 c. 270 ss. 98, 104; 1971 c. 307, 321; 1973 c. 90, 156, 243, 333; 1975 c. 28; 1975 c. 39 ss. 236¢ to 247, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24;
1975 c. 189, 199, 224, 422; 1977 c. 29 ss, 399 to 406d, 1649, 1650m, 1654 (8) (e), 1656 (43); 1977 c. 44; 1977 c. 187 ss. 29, 30, 31, 135: 1977 ¢. 196 s5. 74 to 76m, 131; 1977
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SECTION 2

¢. 203, 272, 277, 418, 447, 449; Sup. Ct. Order, 88 Wis. 2d xiii (1979); 1979 ¢. 325, 92 (1); 1979 c. 34, 89, 189; 1979 c. 221 ss. 201m to 218, 2202 (13); 1979 c. 361; 1981 c.
20 ss. 587 to 592g, 2202 (33) (b), (), (56) (a); 1981 c. 96 ss. 16, 67; 1981 c¢. 121, 127, 347, 353; 1981 ¢. 390 s. 252; 1983 a. 27, 46, 121, 192, 371, 378; 1985 a. 18, 23; 1985
a. 29 ss. 603 to 607, 3202 (22) (a); 1985 a. 34, 332; 1987 a. 6, 27, 82, 119, 306, 340, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a, 39, 269; 1993 a. 12, 16, 75, 123,
144, 184, 294, 349, 399, 490; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1193 to 1217m, 9130 (4), 9216 (19); 1995 a. 37, 216, 225; 1997 a. 2, 3, 27, 29, 41, 194, 237; 1999 a. 9, 42, 102, 186; 2001 a. 16,
19,29, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 721 to 735m, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 320; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 616 to 630, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 196; 2009 a. 28, 180; 2011 a. 10, 32, 38;
2013 a. 20 ss. 492 to 497, 2365m, 9448; 2013 a. 166.

SECTION 3. 20.923 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.923 (8) DEpuTIES. Salaries for deputies appointed pursuant to ss. 13.94 (3)
(b), 15.04 (2), 230.04 (16), and 551.601 (1) shall be set by the appointing authority.
The salary shall not exceed the maximum of the salary range one range below the
salary range of the executive salary group to which the department or agency head
is assigned. The positions of assas’san#seer\/etapy—eﬂstat% assistant state treasurer
and associate director of the historical society shall be treated as unclassified
deputies for pay purposes under this subsection. The salary of the deputy director
of the office of business development in the department of administration is assigned

to executive salary group 2.

History: 1971 c. 18, 125, 164; 1971 c. 270 ss. 98, 104; 1971 c. 307, 321; 1973 c. 90, 156, 243, 333; 1975 c. 28; 1975 c. 39 ss. 236¢ to 247, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24;
1975 c. 189, 199, 224, 422; 1977 c. 29 ss. 399g to 406d, 1649, 1650m, 1654 (8) (e), 1656 (43); 1977 c. 44; 1977 c. 187 ss. 29, 30, 31, 135; 1977 ¢. 196 ss. 74 to 76m, 131; 1977
c. 203, 272,277, 418, 447, 449; Sup. Ct. Order, 88 Wis, 2d xiii (1979); 1979 ¢. 32’5, 92 (1); 1979 c. 34, 89, 189; 1979 c. 221 ss. 201m to 218, 2202 (13); 1979 c. 361; 1981 c.
20 ss. 587 to 592g, 2202 (33) (b), (c), (56) (a); 1981 c. 96 ss. 16, 67; 1981 c. 121, 127, 347, 353; 1981 ¢. 390 s, 252; 1983 a. 27, 46, 121, 192, 371, 378; 1985 a. 18, 23; 1985
a. 29 ss. 603 to 607, 3202 (22) (a); 1985 a. 34, 332; 1987 a. 6, 27, 82, 119, 306, 340, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 12, 16, 75, 123,
144, 184, 294, 349, 399, 490; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1193 to 1217m, 9130 (4), 9216 (19); 1995 a. 37, 216, 225; 1997 a. 2, 3, 27, 29, 41, 194, 237; 1999 a. 9, 42, 102, 186; 2001 a. 16,
19,29, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 721 to 735m, 9160; 2003 a, 91, 320; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 616 to 630, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 196; 2009 a. 28, 180; 2011 a. 10, 32, 38;
2013 a. 20 ss. 492 to 497, 2365m, 9448; 2013 a. 166.

SECTION 4. 230.08 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (g) One stenographer appointed by each elective executive officer,
except the secretary of state and the state treasurer; and one deputy or assistant

Ve
appointed by each elective executive officer, except the secretary of state, attorney

general, and superintendent of public instruction.

History: 1971 c. 40, 270; 1973 ¢. 333, 335; 1977 c. 29, 187; 1977 c. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 c. 272, 418, 449; Stats, 1977 s. 230.08; 1979 c. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361;
1981 ¢, 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 ss. 16050 to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (27); 1983 a. 371, 378; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a, 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 107,
119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a, 216; 1997 a. 3, 27, 179, 194, 237; 1999
a.9,42, 87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a, 33 ss, 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 326; 2005 a. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 3006 to 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28; 2011
a. 10, 32, 38, 155; 2013 a. 20 ss. 2000 to 2010, 2365m, 9448; 2013 a. 166.

(END)



Chamgagne, Rick

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA <Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 9:22 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: 0950 & 0949

Rick-

If it is easier for you to manage later in the process, you can combine the 0949/1 and 0950/1 drafts on the appointed
deputy/assistant Secretary of State and Treasurer into a combined draft. | probably could have requested it that
way. Whatever is easiest for you is OK by me. :

Cory Stinebrink

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
State Budget Office

(608)266-0239
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1 AN ACT ; relating to: the budget.

Current law perm1ts the secretary of fate to appoint an assistant secretary of

state who, subject to certain exceptioné, may perform any of the duties of the
secretary of state./ This bill elimina%é the authority of the secretary of state to

appoint an assistant secretary of stat
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which W111 be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

UT“

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: - T

"'”'«\

«54»5&& Fréasnee’,
SECTION 1. 14.46 of the statutes is repealed. —
SECTION 2. 20.923 (6) (as) of the statutes is amended to read L

20.923 (6) (as) Each elective executive officer other than the secretarv of state,

attorney general and superintendent of public instruction: a deputy or assistant.
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SECTION 3
SECTION 3. 20.923 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.923 (8) DEepuTIES. Salaries for deputies appointed pursuant to ss. 13.94 (3)
(b), 15.04 (2), 230.04 (16), and 551.601 (1) shall be set by the appointing authority.‘
The salary shall not exceed the maximum of the salary range one range below the
salary range of the executive salary group to which the department or agency head

is assigned. The-pesitions

ard
—aﬁd-*associjte director of the historical society shall be treated as lunclassiﬁed
epunt

deputies/for pay purposes under this subsection. The salary of the deputy director
of the office of business development in the department of administration is assigned
to executive salary group 2.

SECTION 4. 230.08 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

230.08 (2) (g) One stenographer appointed by each electi\'re executive officer,

except the secretary of state and the state treasurer; and one deputy or assistant

appointed by each elective executive officer, except thd secretary of state, attorney

general, and superintendent of public instruction.

(END)
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‘DOA.......Stinebrink, BB0306 — Eliminate Deputy State Treasurer

FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

Current law permits the state treasurer to appoint an assistant state treasurer
who, subject to certain exceptions, may perform any of the duties of the state
treasurer. This bill eliminates the authonty of the state treasurer to appoint an
assistant state treasurer.

For further information see the state ﬁscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. .

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represenied in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: .

SecTION 1. 14.58 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
14.58 (1) (a) By the state treasurer personallys.
SECTION 2. 14.58 (1) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

SEcTION 8. 14.58 (1) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:

S
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SECTION 3
14.58 (1) (c¢) In the name of the state treasurer, by any clerk in the treasurer’s
office designated by the treasurer;yozr.

SECTION 4. 14.62 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 5. 20.923 (6) (as) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.923 (6) (as) Each elective executive officer other than the state treasurer,
attorney general, and superintendent of public instruction: a deputy or assistant. '

SECTION 6. 20.923 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.923 (8) DEPUTIES. Salaries for deputies appo'inted pursuant to ss. 13.94 (3)
(b), 15.04 (2), 230.04 (16), and 551.601 (1) shall be set by the appointing authority.
The salary shall not exceed the maximum of the salary range one range below the
salary range of the executive salary gfoup to which the department or agency head
is assigned. The positions of assistant secretary of state;assistant-state-treasurer
and associate director. of the historical society shall be treatéd as unclassified
deputies for pay purposes under this subsection. The selary of the deputy director
of the office of business development in the department of administration is assigned
to executive salary group 2.

SECTION 7. 230.08 (2) (g) of the. statutes is amencied to read:

230.08 (2) (g) One stenographer appointed by each elective executive officer,

except the secretery of state and the state treasurer; and one deputy or assistant

appointed by each elective executive officer, except the state treasurer, attorney
general and superintendent of public instruction.

(END)
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AN Acr ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

This bill eliminates the authority of the secretary of state to appoint an
assistant secretary of state and the authority of the state treasurer to appoint an
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

SECTION 1. 14.46 of the statutes is repealed.
SECTION 2. 14.58 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
14.58 (1) (a) By the state treasurer personally;,

SECTION 3. 14.58 (1) (b) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 4
1 SECTION 4. 14.58 (1) (c¢) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 14.58 (1) (c) In the name of the state treasurer, by any clerk in the treasurer’s
3 - office designated by the treasurer;-oz,
4 SECTION 5. 14.62 of the statutes is repealed.
5 SECTION 6. 20.923 (6) (as) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 20.923 (6) (as) Each elective executive officer other than the state treasurer.
7 secretary of state, attorney general and superintendent of public instruction: a
8 deputy or assistant. |
9 SECTION 7. 20.923 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 20.923 (8) gEPUiIES. Salaries for deputies appointed pursuant to ss. 13.94 (3)

(b), 15.04 (2), 280:04-(16); and 551.601 (1) shall be set by the appointing authority.
The salary shall not exceed the maximum of the salary range one range below the
13 salary range of the executive salary group to which the department or agency head

14 is assigned. The

15 and associate director of the historical society shall be treated as an unclassified
16 deputies deputy for pay purposes under this subsection. The salary of the deputy
17 director of the office of business development in the vdepartment of administration

18 is assigned to executive salary group 2.

e,
R e,
e

,'4J19 | SECTION 8. 230.08 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 230.08 (2) (g) One stenographer appointed by each elective executive officer,
j 21 except the secretary of state and the state treasurer; and one deputy or assistant
% 22 appointed by each elective executive officer, except the state treasurer, secretary of
g 23 state, attorney general, and superintendent of public instruction.

24 (END)
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Insert 2-19

#+NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.923 (8)\./'I‘his SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: —0950/2 and -1059/10. v



State of Wisconsin

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE
LRB-0950/3

RACkjf'rs
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

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

For further information see the stafe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
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
14.58 (1) (a) By the state treasurer personally:,

SECTION 3. 14.58 (1) (b) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 4
SECTION 4. 14.58 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
14.58 (1) (¢) In the name of the state treasurer, by any clerk in the treasurer’s
office designated by the treasurer;-oz,
SECTION 5. 14.62 of the statutes is repealed.
SECTION 6. 20.923 (6) (as) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.923 (6) (as) Each elective executive officer other than the state treasurer,

secretary of state, attorney general and superintendent of public instruction: a

deputy or assistant.

SECTION 7. 20.923 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.923 (8) DepuTIES. Salaries for deputies appointed pursuant to ss. 13.94 (3)
(b), 15.04 (2), 230-04-(16), and 551.é01 (1) shall be set by the appointing authority.
The salary shall not exceed the maximum of the salary range one range below the

salary range of the executive salary group to which the department or agency head

is assigned. The
and associate director of the historical society shall be treated as an unclassified
deputies deputy for pay purposes under this subsection. The salary of the deputy
director of the office of business development in the department of administration

is assigned to executive salary group 2.

#++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.923 (8). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: ~0950/2 and ~1059/10.

SECTION 8. 230.08 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
230.08 (2) (g) One stenographer appointed by each elective executive officer,

except the secretary of state and the state treasurer; and one deputy or assistant
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SECTION 8

1 appointed by each elective executive officer, except the state treasurer, secretary of

2 state, attorney general, and superintendent of public instruction.

3 (END)



